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From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MJWHITEH] 

Sent: Fri 09/03/2012 10:22:09 AM (UTC) 

To: 'Chris Darvill' ._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO 
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Subject: RE: Update on the status of the claims relating to Horizon - Privileged & Confidential 
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Mike Whitehead 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 
Shareholder Executive 
Royal Mail and Postal Services 
1 Victoria Street 
London SW1 H OET 
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From: Chris Darvill GRO
Sent: 09 March 2012 10:07 
To: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) 
Cc: Mike Granville 
Subject: Update on the status of the claims relating to Horizon - Privileged & Confidential 

Dear Mr Whitehead 

I have prepared the attached update on the current status of the threatened Horizon litigation. I should be 
grateful if you would treat this document as strictly confidential. The attachment should not be forwarded in 
order to ensure that legal privilege in the document is maintained. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Chris Darvill 
Legal Services 

Post Office Ltd 
148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

- - -•- - -•- - - - - 
-.GRO- 

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-r-' 
GRO 



U KG 10000 1406 
UKG100001406 

********************************************************************** Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and 
Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This 
email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
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